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Zimbra jrmiller@hcso.tampa.fl.us

Cancellation, Bid 23-15

From :JENNIFER R MILLER Tue, Aug 04, 2015 08:13 AM
<jrmiller@hcso.tampa.fl.us>

Subject : Cancellation, Bid 23-15
To : andrewsolo@msn.com

Good morning, Andy. I wanted to provide to you formal notice that our Bid 23-15
for the Replacement of Walk-In Truck Boxes (for the Bomb Team) will be cancelled,
and no award will be made. Unfortunately, we have exhausted all options to obtain
funding past the expiration of the Grant funds that we were counting on. At some
point in the future, I presume we will try this again and I will be sure to keep you
up to date on that. T thank you for your diligence and hard work to try to help us
out.

Jennifer Miller

Buyer, Purchasing Section
Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
2008 East 8th Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

Phone: 813-247-8068

Fax: 813-242-1826
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Zimbra jrmiller@hcso.tampa.fl.us

Re: Truck Boxes

From : DARREL KANDIL <dkandil@hcso.tampa.fl.us> Tue, Aug 04, 2015 06:46 AM
Subject : Re: Truck Boxes

To : JENNIFER R MILLER
<jrmiller@hcso.tampa.fl.us>

Good Morning Jennifer,

I want to first thank you for your work and persistence with trying to make this
happen. As much as we tried we just couldn't get it to work. Anyway, I do not
know about any additional funds as of yet. I will keep looking to see what I can
come up with. Yes, do what is needed on your end.

Darrel

From: "JENNIFER R MILLER" <jrmiller@hcso.tampa.fl.us>
To: "DARREL KANDIL" <dkandil@hcso.tampa.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2015 10:32:40 AM

Subject: Truck Boxes

Good morning, just wanted to check in to see if there was any word on capital or
next year's budget to buy the boxes...I know the last I heard you were going to see
if the Major had any input. If not, because I know it isn't possible with the Grant, I
need to formally cancel the bid (no award) BUT wanted to check with you first.
Thanks ~

Jennifer Miller

Buyer, Purchasing Section
Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
2008 East 8th Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

Phone: 813-247-8068

Fax: 813-242-1826
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Re: Truck Boxes

From : DARREL KANDIL <dkandil@hcso.tampa.fl.us>  Tue, Jul 14, 2015 04:08 PM
Subject : Re: Truck Boxes
To : jwilder@hcso.tampa.fl.us

Cc : LAWRENCE A RANGE
<Irange@hcso.tampa.fl.us>, TINA R PORTER
<crporter@hcso.tampa.fl.us>, JENNIFER R
MILLER <jrmiller@hcso.tampa.fl.us>

Thank you folks for all your work. I will pass to my staff and ascertain how they
want to proceed.

Darrel

Darrel J.Kandil

Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
Homeland Security Division

Bomb Disposal Team

Port Security Section

Cell (813) 728-2423

dkandil@hcso.tampa.fl.com

Sola Scriptura, II Timothy 3:16

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 14, 2015, at 16:04, JANICE WILDER <jwilder@hcso.tampa.fl.us> wrote:

We've exhausted all our resources, Darrel. The other manufacturer I
checked with also needs 10 weeks lead time to get the boxes. They're
usually at 6 weeks but they're over extended right now. So nobody can
make our deadline for the expiration of the grant money.

The only option at this point would be to request secondary capital
funding and buy these ourselves. The bid price was $44,918 for both.
We could salvage the bid that way, but I've no idea if there is any
funding available.
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I think if we do have the chance to bid this out again in the future we
should broaden our scope to include some other manufacturers.
Sorry.

Jan
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